
Mary Squire Abbot 
Shirley Fisher

McIntosh and Otis, Inc. “
Plays and Motion Pictures

18 East 41st Street, New York 17, N. Y. MUrray Hill 9-1050 Annie Laurie Williams

April 12, 19^6

Dear Miss Gilpin:

We haven’t had any approach from Mitchell Wilder 
of CoJionial Williamsburg in regard to your 
Navaho material. You wrote me about this on 
February 27th and I have another note from you 
this morning dated April 9th. Do you want to get 
in touch with Mr. Wilder again? Or do you want 
your material sent back to you via express collect

Here’s hoping that we can still interest Bryan 
Holme in your fine book when it is finished.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Squire Abbot

Miss Laura Gilpin 
Box 1173
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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